Alembic,
SR o

Date: 25" October, 2023

To, To,
The Manager, The Manager,

Department of Corporate Services,  Listing Depariment,

BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of India Limited
19 Floor, Phiroze Jesjeebhoy Towers,  “Exchange Plaza”

Dalal Street, Fort, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E),
Mumbai - 400 001 Mumbai — 400 051

Serip Code: 506235 Trading Symbol: ALEMBICLTD
Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub.: Intimation of Loss of Share Certificate(s) under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

With reference to the captioned subject, please find enclosed herewith the intimation
dated 25" October, 2023 received from Link Intime India Private Limited, Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent, regarding lostmisplaced share certificate(s) of the
Company for which the shareholder has requested duplicate share certificate(s).

We request you to kindly take the same on record.

Thanking you,

aval Thakkar
ompany Secretary

Encl: Aa.

ALEMBIC LIMITED
REGD. OFFICE : ALEMBIC FOAD, VADODARA 390 003  TEL ; (1205) 2200350 « FAX :(0265) 2262506
(G L36100GJ1507PLCO00GE)  PAN : ARBCATOS0P




Keyur Shukla

Subject: FW: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: 1D19014 pdf

From: Ajay Prajapati [mailto:ajay. pra.apau@lmkmume coin]
Sent: Wednesday, October 25,2023 1(

Tos Keval Thakiar <keval. lhikkar@i\emhnt coin>

ce:'iram st
<keyur.shukla@alembic.co.n>

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 38(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

Keyur Shukla

«* Mail from outside Alembic, Open with Caution **
Dear Team,
As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing d Regulation 2015, we are

sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database.
Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Alembic Limited
Stop Folio Name Certificate | Distinctive | No.of | Reason
Transfer | No No. Shares
Date
Oct 0033441 | BHANUMATIBEN | 24514 140506260~ | 150 Lost By
2023 MAHENDRAKUMAR 140506409 Holder
JOSH!
25 0ct Q083145 | PUNJABHAT 8270 38530141 - | 300 Tost By
2023 BABARBHAI 138530440 Holder
25 0ct 0084145 | PUNJABHAT 2898 2526456 - 300 Tost By
2023 BABARBHAI 2526755 Holder
SAI
35 0ct 0058032 | RAGHUNATH 13076 5944016 - 600 Tost By
2023 PRASAD LOHIA 5944615 Holder
25 Oct 0058052 | RAGHUNATH 71 600 Tost By
2023 PRASAD LOHIA 141035929 Holder
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LINKIntime

Ajay Prajapati

Team Member, Link Intime India Put. Ltd
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Bl

Miaboud F0s
Registrar
NI@o Corporate Regsry Cints

DISCLAIMER: Thi i (vhichincldes ny attachments olnks to othe websit) s ntended slely for the
mamed adesse. i confdental nd may continegalyprivieged informaton. Defvery 1o ny personalher
than the named waive privilege or ‘you have received thsunall in error,
et us know by reply email, delete it from your system and destroy any copies. This email is also subject to
copyright. You must not reproduce or distribute it without our consent. We believe that information contained
in this email is correct but we give no warranty as to its accuracy or completeness. It s provided as gencral
information only and does not take into account your particular circumstances. It does not purport to be
investment advice and you must not act in reliance on it. To the extent permitted by law, we disclaim all
liability (including liability for negligence) for direct or indirect loss or damage suffered by any recipient acting
in reliance on this email. This cmail may contain information or links to websites prepared by people who are
not our employees or representativs. Such information wil be identified as the product of an independent third
party. It is provided for your in and ly. We have not i rified (and to the
extent permitted by law disclaim all lability for)its accuracy or completeness and it docs not constitute our
recommendation or opinion. Emails may be interfered with, may contain computer viruses or other defects and




